Date: Thursday, August 26, 2021Chaired By: Brent Hoover, President		Location: Web Conference Scribe: Sandy Wilhelm, Secretary
Attendance:	Joseph Zeitler, Vice President	Mike Ammerman, West Penn Sportsmen's Club
	Sandy Wilhelm, Secretary	Mike Koneski, Rock Mountain Sporting Clays
	Chris Wilhelm, PSCA Director-At-Large	Roy Fritz, Stonycreek Shooting Center
	Travis Tennis, PSCA Director-At-Large	Mark Biegler, M&E Sporting Clays
	Bob Saunders, NSCA Delegate, PSCA Director-At-Large	
	Parker Zeitler, PSCA Webmaster	

Agenda:

I. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 PM EST by Brent Hoover, President

II. Roll Call

See the In Attendance found above. A meeting invite was sent out to all officers and all clubs prior to the meeting.

III. Previous Meeting Minutes Review

The yearly meeting minutes from the 2021 PA State Shoot will be reviewed at the 2022 PA State Shoot.

The previous regular meeting minutes recognized here are from the June 17, 2021 PSCA Meeting. The June 2021 PSCA Board Meeting Minutes were uploaded to the PSCA Website. There were no questions or concerns for June 2021 PSCA Board Meeting Minutes; Travis Tennis motioned to accept the June Board Meeting Minutes, the motion was seconded by Chris Wilhelm with all parties in agreement.

IV. Treasurers Report

After a review of the June's Treasurer's Report, Austin Beachem motioned to accept the Treasurer's Report, the motion was seconded by Roy Fritz with all parties in favor.

V. Shoot Reports

No updates to report.

VI. Shoot Coordinator Updates

No updates to report. Any updates reported after this meeting will be uploaded to the PSCA Website Shoot Calendar and Shoot Report.

For the 2022 Shoot dates, all clubs please send in your shoot dates to Brent Hoover by December 13, 2021.

VII. 2021 PA State Shoot

- a. A PA State Shoot Survey was sent to all entrants to the 2021 PA State Shoot, using the emails obtained by Amy Crow.
 - 158 respondents; 10 emails were rejected
 - Brent Hoover discussed the Survey results with all in attendance.

VIII. Initiatives

a. State Shoot Procedures

Brent Hoover will have a first draft for review for the September meeting.

b. Hall of Fame

All attendees in favor for the Hall of Fame. Joe Zeitler to have proposal for Hall of Fame; which will include a Posthumous award for discussion for the September meeting.

Anyone interested in becoming a member of the Hall of Fame committee, please email Brent Hoover or Joe Zeitler.

- c. Community Outreach
 - Travis Tennis provided information concerning social media and print advertising 2022 PA State Shoot.
 - Rates for Clay Target Nation:
 - For member clubs, there is a discounted rate and then 50% discount off that rate. Exact costs are dependent upon release commitment, page size and content.
 - Rates for Target Talk range from \$75 to \$1125. Cost are dependent upon placement and content.
 - Parker Zeitler is working on a new design for PSCA website
- d. State Shoot Prize & Award

Brent Hoover to have draft for September meeting review.

- e. 2022 State Shoot Update
 - Scheduled for July 14th, 15th, 16th and 17th

IX. Other Business

- Grants for AED's are still open.
- Any suggested changes to the PA Sporting Clays Association By-Laws, please submit to the PA Sporting Clays Secretary. Any suggestions will be discussed and Voted on by all members.
- The Shell game for 2022 PA State Shoot is still being discussed due to ammunition shortage and costs.

X. Next Meeting & Adjourn

Next meeting scheduled for Thursday evening; September 23, 2021.

Motion to adjourn was made by Mike Koneski; motion was seconded by Travis Tennis with all parties in agreement.